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Date: March 14, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council
Via: Stephen R. Burns, Interim City Manager
From: Ryan Osada, Public Works Director

Subject:  Public Works Monthly Report

1. 77TH AVENUE NE STORM REPAIR — Kamins was finally able to complete the underground pipe
installation and connections. The asphalt restoration was also completed last month, however
the concrete strike has delayed pouring curb and sidewalk. Currently, concrete is scheduled for
delivery the second week in March which will allow the contractor to complete the restoration
along 77" Ave NE.




2. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ACTION PLAN (SMAP) — The SMAP is one of many compliance
requirements for Medina’s stormwater permit which is updated annually. However, there is a
major update requirement due in 2023 which includes mapping and assessment of the stormwater
basins within the city. This map is based on land use designations and will eventually become a
major component for future stormwater requirements.
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3. SOLAR SPEED SIGNS — Due to supply chain issues this project was delayed for several months.
We were finally able to install four Solar Speed Signs at strategic locations around the city. The units
will provide valuable data for the police department regarding speed. So far, the initial response
has been positive and there is discussion to install more in the future.




4. MAINTENANCE UPDATES — The Public Works crew was able to finish most of the clean up work
associated with recent rain events. They were finally able to do miscellaneous projects such as
pothole repairs and clearing the Medina Park Pond outlets. With warmer temperatures and less
rain, the crew can get back to mowing the regular park maintenance tasks.




5. PROJECT UPDATES -

2015 Medina Park Stormwater Pond Imp. — We are looking into alternate ways to dredge the
stormwater ponds. Overlake Golf & Country Club is applying for a permit to dredge the northern
ponds. Depending on the outcome, the city may use the same method.

2017 Medina Beach Park Tree Replanting — Phase Ill tree planting.

Medina Park Playground Improvements — Public Works is in possession of the playground
equipment. This project is scheduled to start April 25,

Post Office Floor Replacement — Due to potential subfloor issues, the city has hired a contractor
to evaluate the post office building and provide an assessment of the structure.

Citywide Stormwater System Mapping & Evaluation — G&O has completed most of the mapping.
We are currently working on scoping and mapping the storm infrastructure that is located on
several private properties.

2021 Traffic Calming Solar Speed Signs — completed

2022 Hazardous Tree Removal — in review

NE 12th Street Sidewalk Improvements & Undergrounding - finalizing 90% construction
drawings. Waiting for Comcast and Lumen to finish their drawings

77" Ave NE Stormwater Repair — concrete and restorations still needs to be completed

TIB_NE 7th Street Overlay — 84th Ave NE to Overlake Dr — stormwater improvements are being
reviewed.

77th Ave NE Storm Repair Phase 2 & Phase 3 — completed with Phase 1

2022 Localized Repair_Stormwater — in review

2022 City Hall Repairs — Miscellaneous — in review



